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CONFIDENTIAL

Center for Judicial Accountability

P.O. Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Email: elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We are in receipt of your complaint dated April 8, 2021.

Monica A. Duffy
Chief Attorney

We have determined the matter to be within the jurisdiction of the Second Department's Attorney
Grievance Committee for the 10th Judicial District, 150 Motor Parkway, Suite 102, Hauppauge
New York 11788, (631) 231-3775, ad2-grl0@nycourts.gov. Accordingly, we have transferred the

matter to that Committee, which will be communicating with you in the near future.

Please direct all further inquiries concerning this matter to that Committee.

Sincerely,

L

Monica A. Duffy, Chief Attorney
Attorney Grievance Committee

Third Judicial Department
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